
 
Tim, 
 
For Item 2: Only the manufacturer were provided: Z-UP Technologies 
Corporation 
For Item 3: The PCMCIA card is being used strictly for this device. 
For Item 4: the schematics for the PCMCIA card, please refer to page 9-11 
on the file "Schem_QA5-ORB-02001" which had been upload on your website. 
For Item 5: See uploaded file

For Item 6, 7, 8 & 9: Please see the revised files which had been 
re-uploaded on your website. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Rennie 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_111902.pdf) 
 
 
 
 
 

 ATCB Comments_111902.pdf  

To: TRJ@adelphia.net 
Cc: Vivi@adt.com.tw 
Subject: RE 
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